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Bcc: Arina Lala; Board Secretariat; Mike Birchler
Subject: NZT-9579 RESPONSE
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Kia ora Diane

Please find attached a response from Simon Bridges, Board Chair, to your correspondence of 9
July 2024.

Nga mihi

Ministerial Services
Te Waka Kotuia | Engagement & Partnerships
NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi

twitter | youtube | facebook

From: Councillor Diane Calvert <.@.. >

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 1:01 PM

To: .@.. ; Nicole Rosie <.@.. >

Cc: Councillor Nicola Young <.@.. >:; Councillor Tony Randle
<.@.. >; Councillor Ray Chung <.@.. >

Subject: Thorndon Quay, Wellington - transport project
Kia ora Simon and Nicole

Please attached a letter from four Wellington City Councillors articulating their concerns and that
of many constituents (residents-and businesses) that they represent in respect of the work being
currently undertaken on Thorndon Quay (funded 51% by NZTA).

Regards
Diane

Councillor Diane Calvert
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Councillor Diane Calvert
Wharangi/Onslow-Western Ward
Wellington City Council

Councillor Tony Randle
Takapt/Northern Ward
Wellington City Council

c/o Diane.Calvert@wcc.govt.nz

Councillor Ray Chung
Wharangi/Onslow-Western Ward
Wellington City Council

Councillor Nicola Young
Pukehinau/Lambton Ward
Wellington City Council

Dear Councillors Calvert, Chung, Randle and Young

44 Bowen Street
Private Bag 6995
Wellington 6141
New Zealand

T 64 4 894 5400

F 64 4 894 6100
www.nzta.govt.nz

Ref. NZT-9579

Thank you for your letter of 9 July 2024 to Nicole and | regarding the Thorndon Quay project. As you
are aware, it is now a Wellington City Council-led project.

Nicole will ensure you receive a response to the matters laid out in your letter. | would like to assure
you that both as a Board and organisation, we carefully consider value for money in all investment
decisions, particularly with the demands placed upon the National Land Transport Fund.

Yours sincerely
:&T&\C‘Q\ N

Simon Bridges
Board Chair
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